



Curriculum Vitae Dr. Maren Jasper-Winter, MdA

Member of the FDP parliamentary group in the Berlin House of Representatives

Born on March 30, 1977 in Münster; married, two children.

Dr. Maren Jasper-Winter studied law and Anglo-American law at the University of Trier and the Humboldt University of Berlin with a semester abroad in Bordeaux, France. She then worked as a research assistant for Prof. Schwintowski at Humboldt University and his Institute for Energy and Competition Law in the Municipal Economy (EWeRK), earning her doctorate in 2007 on "Financing the Decommissioning of Nuclear Power Plants." During her studies and while working on her doctorate, she was a scholarship holder of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom.

After her legal clerkship at the Berlin Court of Appeal, she worked as a lawyer and in-house counsel in the corporate legal department of the energy utility Vattenfall. The contractual relationship has been suspended since November 2016 due to her work as a member of the Berlin House of Representatives. In the FDP parliamentary group, she is spokesperson for labor, integration, women and vocational training, as well as a member of the main and legal committees.

Dr. Maren Jasper-Winter has been a member of the FDP since 1999. She has been chairwoman of the FDP Berlin-Mitte since 2008 and was deputy state chairwoman of the FDP Berlin from 2012 to 2014. Since May 2021, she has been a member of the federal executive committee of the FDP, where she is responsible for the topics of women and family.

Until her election on April 1, 2022 to the Executive Board of the Friedrich Naumann Foundation for Freedom, Dr. Maren Jasper-Winter had been a member of the Foundation's Board of Trustees since January 2021.

Education

1996	Abitur (high school diploma)
1996-1998	Studies of Law and Anglo-Americ. Law at the University of Trier
1998-2002	Law studies at the Humboldt University Berlin, 1st state law examination
1999/2000	Stay abroad in France
2007	Doctorate on "Financing the Decommissioning of Nuclear Power Plants and 2nd state law examination

Professional career

2003-2007	research assistant to Prof. Schwintowski at the Humboldt University and his Institute for Energy and Competition Law in the Municipal Economy (EWeRK)
2005-2007	legal clerkship at the Berlin Court of Appeal
2007 -2016	Lawyer and in-house counsel in the corporate legal department of the energy company Vattenfall (contract suspended since Nov. 2016)

Political offices

since 1999	Member of the Free Democrats
since 2008	Chairwoman of the FDP Berlin-Mitte

2012-2014	deputy state chairwoman of the FDP Berlin
since 2016	Member of the FDP parliamentary group in the Berlin House of Representatives
since 2021	Member of the Federal Executive Committee of the FDP